E PURDUE Environmental and

UNIVERSITY Ecological Engineering

Memorandum

To:  The Faculty of the College of Engineering

From: Environmental and Ecological Engineering

Date: May 28, 2024

RE: Fast track EFD 11-25, EEE 48100, Reflective Practitioner

Reason: We need to update the corequisites.

The current corequisites is EEE 48000, Environmental And Ecological Engineering Senior Design.
To make things easier in the auditing software we created two versions of EEE 48000, EEE 48001
(Environmental And Ecological Engineering Senior Design) and EEE 48002 (Environmental And
Ecological Engineering Senior Design II). This requires that we update the corequisites.

The new corequisites is EEE 48001, Environmental And Ecological Engineering Senior Design.

Corequisites: EEE 48001
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John W. Sutherland, Ph.D.
Professor and Fehsenfeld Family Head
Environmental and Ecological Engineering

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECOLOGICAL ENGINEERING
Potter Engineering Center
500 Central Drive, Room 364, West Lafayette, IN, 47907-2022

Office: 765-496-9697



